
Prevent. Promote. Protect. 

 

 

        

TO:  Wilson County Board of Health 

FROM:  Cinnamon Narron, Health Director         

RE:    Board of Health Agenda 

DATE:               September 12th , 2023 

 

 

Wilson County Board of Health will meet Tuesday, September 12th , 2023, at 6:00 PM in 

the Conference Room. 

  

A. Call to Order 

B. Welcome 

C. Minutes 

D. Reports of Staff: 

 

Deputy Health Director……………... ………………... Jessica Williams 

 

Director Of Nursing………………....…………………. Jennifer Dixon 

 

o Personal Health Update 

 

Environmental Health Supervisor…………………….... DeEtt Taylor 

 

o Environmental Health Update 

 

Communications Manager………………………………Celita Graham 

 

o National Health Service Update 

 

Agency Accreditation & HIPPA Privacy Officer………. Shereen Mitchell 

 

o Managed Care Presentation  

 

                  Wic Director ……………………………………………Tomi Meachum 

 

o Wic Nutrition Program  

     

Health Director……………...Cinnamon Narron 

                                                                                                  

E. Old Business 

F. New Business 

G. Member Comments 

H. Chairperson’s Report 

I.  Adjourn 


